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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

= ———————w == o
From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)
Sent: Wednesday, 29 January 2020 11:38 AM
To: SUR
Subject: FW: Enquiry on market value - FBN1996Y; our ref: CMTD1903972; DOA. 19.08.2019
Attachments: FBN1996Y.pdf

+ Wishing you @ Happy ana rrosperous Lunar New Year -

Best Regards

G.NIVITHA
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

B'k 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Chan, Shu Hui Agnes [mailto:agnes.chan@sompo.com.sg]

Sant: Wednesday, 29 January 2020 11:30 AM

To: 'assignments' (assignments@Ikkauto.com); 'sur@lkkauto.com’

Subject: Enquiry on market value - FBN1996Y; our ref: CMTD1903972; DOA. 19.08.2019

Dear LKK
Please advise the market value of FBN1996Y as at 19.08.2019.
Thank you.

Best Regards
Agnes Chan

Claims Divison
O: 6329 5327 T: 6461 6555| F: 6221 3147

. Innovation for Wellbeing
O SOMPO A Century of Trust

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www.sompo.com.sq | Facebook: www.facebook.com/SompoSG




Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited.
If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom
disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for

our Privacy Policy.

.AVE This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.
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Annex A

Transaction ref 20180814120511916711

The owner and vehicle particulars for Vehicle No. FBN1996Y as at 14 Aug 2018 are as

follows:
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Name

Identification No. Type
Identification No.
Country/Region

Vehicle No.

Previous Vehicle No.
Effective Date of Ownership
Original Registration Date
First Registration Date

Vehicle Type

.. Vehicle Scheme

Attachment 1
Attachment 2
Artachment 3
Vehicle Make
Vehicle Model

Year of Manufacture
Primary Colour
Secondary Colour
Passenger Capacity

. Chassis/Trailer Chassis No.

Propellant
Engine No./Motor No.
Engine Capacity(cc)/Power Rating(kW)

" Maximum Power Output(kW/bhp)

Unladen Weight(kgh — - —— - _

: MUHAMMAD ZULKIFLIE BIN

MAWI
: Singapore NRIC
: §9417276D

: FBN1996Y

1 14 Aug 2018
o171 Aug 2018

© 11 Aug 2018

: P00 - Passenger
Motorcycle/Autocycle/Moped

: Normal
: No Attachment

: YAMAHA

: YZF-R155

: 2018

: Blue,

|

: MH3RG4710JK071204 / -
: Petrol

: G316E0126946 / -
1155/ -

i-/-
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' Annex A
Transaction ref 2018081412051 1916711

The owner and vehicle particulars for Vehicle No. FBN1996Y as at 14 Aug 2018 are as
follows:

A

27. Maximum Laden Weight(kg) : 305
28. Open Market Value : $2,925.00
20. PARF Eligibility . No
30. PARF Eligibility Expiry Date . e
3]1. Minimum PARF Benefit : $0.00
32. No. of Transfers 2 |
33. IU Label No. : 714885194
34. COE No. - 2018090106000083E
A .. _35. COE Expiry-Date - -+ 10 Aug2028—- S

36. COE Category : D - Motorcycle

. 37, Quota Premium/Prevailing Quota Premium :85,514.00/ -
38. Actual Quota Premium/PQP Paid - $5,514.00
39. Actual ARF Paid : $439.00

40. CO2 Emission(g/km) ‘ -
41. CO Emission(g/km) -
42. HC Emission(g/km) 1.
43. NOx Emission(g/km) :-
44. PM Emission(mg/km) T s
45. Actual CEVS/VES Rebate Utilised -
46. CEVS/VES Surcharge Paid i-
47. Actual Green Vehicle Rebate Utilised i -
48. Vehicle Lifespan Expiry Date :-
49. Road Tax Amount 1.
50. Road Tax Start Date §s

" 51. Road Tax End Date -
52. Remarks - To renew the COE, the Prevailing
‘ Quota Premium payable is that of

== CategoryD. — — - i



Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

m— e
From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)
Sent: Friday, 31 January 2020 9:14 AM
To: Chan, Shu Hui Agnes
Cc SUR
Subject: RE: Enquiry on market value - FBN1996Y; our ref: CMTD1903972; DOA. 19.08.2019
Cear Agnes,

The MV of FBN 1996Y is S8K-58.8K(est) as at Aug 2019.

» Wishing you a Happy ana rrosperous Lunar New Yeq,»

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

I KK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Chan, Shu Hui Agnes <agnes.chan@sompo.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 29 January 2020 11:30 AM

To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: Enquiry on market value - FBN1996Y; our ref: CMTD1903972; DOA. 19.08.2019

Dear LKK

Flease advise the market value of FBN1996Y as at 19.08.2019,
Thank you.

Eiest Regards
Agnes Chan

Claims Divison
D: 6329 5327 | T: 6461 6555| F: 6221 3147

k Innovation for Wellbeing
SOMPO A Century of Trust

$ompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www.sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www.facebook.com/SompoSG




